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This application is being Withdrawn from the ZHM process.

Zoning 
Administrator 
Sign-off:



From: Jessica Kowal
To: Timoteo, Rosalina; Dallas Evans
Cc: Brown, Isis; Norris, Marylou; Odell, Clare; Rivas, Keshia; Grady, Brian; Heinrich, Michelle
Subject: Re: RZ STD 24-0171
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 9:09:32 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Good Day, Rosa,

I hope you are having a good start to your week!

I apologize for the delay in responding to your request for follow up on the petition
for rezoning noted in the subject line, we were finally able to connect with our Client.

We would like to formally request the withdraw of the petition. If you require
anything else for this request, please let me know.

Your attentiveness and understanding with this petition has been greatly
appreciated!  

Thank you,

Jessica Kowal, MPA
Project Planner

Landis Evans + Partners
formerly Sprinkle Consulting

p: 656.444.0012  
www.landisevans.com  

 
 

From: Timoteo, Rosalina <TimoteoR@hcfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:09 PM
To: Jessica Kowal <jkowal@landisevans.com>; Dallas Evans <devans@landisevans.com>
Cc: Brown, Isis <BrownI@hcfl.gov>; Norris, Marylou <NorrisM@hcfl.gov>; Odell, Clare
<OdellCl@hcfl.gov>; Rivas, Keshia <RivasK@hcfl.gov>; Grady, Brian <Gradyb@hcfl.gov>; Heinrich,
Michelle <HeinrichM@hcfl.gov>
Subject: RE: RZ STD 24-0171
 
***Please provide paid receipt so I can request the sign reposting***
 
Good day:


